

LAW OFFICES
GRIFFIN, MURPHY, MOLDENHAUER & WIGGINS, LLP

MARK G. GRIFFIN (DC, MD)
BRIAN P. MURPHY (DC, MD)
ASHLEY E. WIGGINS (DC, MD, VA)
MERIDITH H. MOLDENHAUER (DC, MD, VA)
ERIC M. DANIEL (MD, DC)

EMAIL: MMOLDENHAUER@WASHLAW.COM
PHONE: (202) 530-1482

July 14, 2014

VIA IZIS AND HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Anthony J. Hood, Chairman
D.C. Zoning Commission
One Judiciary Square
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 210
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Z.C. Case No. 13-18 - WBG Wheeler Road, LLC
Consolidated PUD & Related Map Amendment
Square 5925, Lots 820 & 821
Request for Postponement

Dear Chairman Hood and Members of the Commission:

WBG Wheeler Road, LLC, (the "Applicant") is working diligently in response to issues raised by members of the Zoning Commission at the June 30, 2014 Public Meeting. A Public Meeting was scheduled for July 28, 2014 with a submission from the Applicant due on July 14, 2014. Due to the short timeframe between the June 30 Public Meeting and submission deadline and holiday weekend, the Applicant has not yet been able to address all matters sufficiently. The Applicant therefore respectfully requests a postponement of the Public Meeting scheduled for July 28, 2014 until September 2014.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

GRIFFIN, MURPHY,
MOLDENHAUER & WIGGINS, LLP



By: Meridith H. Moldenhauer

Enclosures:

cc: Advisory Neighborhood Commission 8E (Via US Mail)
D.C. Office of Planning (Via Email)